

Minutes of Meeting Alveley Historical Society - Held 26th May 2016

Attending : Bill Scriven, Stuart Hunt, Maurice Knott, Jerry Scriven, Tim White, Bill Picton
Carol and John Wall, Margaret Clayton, Andrea Edwards, Chris Noble, Barbara Spragg.

Apologies: Keith and Pam Stanton

Weighbridge:

Andrea gave an account of the day at the Chapel with Ray Mathews. Not quite as many people attended as expected, good quality feedback. Martin Breakwell attended, visited the weighbridge. Jerry Scriven and Colin Knowles walked the trail with the horse. Andrea felt all went well, successful day.

Website: Chris Noble.

Chris looking at introducing ideas to brighten up the website to make new ideas work. Many blank pages which need to be developed. Chris feels it would be useful to form a group and decide on material to be put forward on the website.

It was agreed that any of the committee could contact Chris Noble with material to be applied to the website as Chris is unfamiliar with all the local people involved. Chris suggested arranging a date at the next meeting in order to discuss further ideas.

Any other Business:

Coal mining weekend 2nd/3rd July. Heritage weekend a few slots to fill to make the weekend a success. High profile event to see what comes about for the heritage event. Promotion display board together with material in store with various members who are holding pictures etc. for display. Chris has four memory sticks for us to see any mining pictures for display. A decision at next meeting needed to see members able to help on the days for the weekend. Andrea suggested that all the images be shared with all members before images are displayed directly on the computers. Not everyone has a computer, this will protect and thank all people that come forward with images for the historical society. Any donations put forward, to be amongst members.

Barbara Spragg requested that it be recorded in the minutes she has no interest in the Weighbridge project.

Bill Scriven put forward that he would undertake to arrange a meeting with Dennis Wood.

Meeting closed 9.10pm.

Next Meeting Thursday 30th June.